

**DEVON AUTHORITIES STRATEGIC WASTE COMMITTEE  
– DECISION NOTICE**

18 June 2024

Present:-

Councillors R Croad (Chair), R Williams (Vice Chair), J Hodgson (substitute)  
G Jung, U Mann, A Tyerman and P Williams

Apologies:-

Councillor J Brazil and Cllr Hodgson was substituting

\* **1**      **Election of Chair and Vice-Chair**

RESOLVED that Councillor Croad and Councillor Williams be elected Chair and Vice-Chair respectively for the ensuing year.

\* **3**      **Minutes**

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 2023 be signed as a correct record.

\* **5**      **Budget Update**

**RESOLVED** that

- a) The position with regard to the Waste Recycling Advisers (WRA) contract and support the decision to reduce the contract extension period be noted
- b) The position regarding the Clean Devon Liaison Officer be noted and agreed that the Clean Devon Partnership can reallocate the funding according to their priorities
- c) The plan to develop a proposal for the October committee following a behaviour change review workshop be noted

\* **6**      **Food Waste Project**

The presentation regarding the Food Waste Project 2023-24 was noted.

\* **7**      **Shared Savings Scheme - Review of Joining Criteria**

The decision to make no changes to the joining criteria for the Shared Savings Scheme following a review was noted.